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Dear Adam,
Thank you for your recent Written Questions asking me to outline what provisions are being
made for people who cannot get vaccinated for clinical reasons with regard to the NHS
COVID Pass. You also asked me to confirm that the COVID Pass on the NHS Wales App
will be able to provide vaccination exemptions for those who medically require them.
Individuals who are unable to be vaccinated for clinical reasons will be provided with an
exemption on the NHS Covid pass. Where the NHS Covid pass is used for international
travel it will be for the each country to determine its own entry requirements.

| hope you find this response helpful.

Yours sincerely
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Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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